

To: Kurt DeSoto
E-Mail: kdesoto@wrf.com
From: Anthony Serafini
Date: September 07, 2001

Subject: Further explanation

Message:

Kurt

I received the new narrative however, my supervisor still has some concerns and would like to see if MeshNetworks (MN) can further refine their operations. He is concerned about the number of units requested and how they will be used. Why does MN need 4 locations with 4000 units? Can they do their testing at one location? Who will be operating the units, employees or the public? Will they be charging fees to do a market test?

Does MN really need a 5 year license since it is testing Part 15 devices that can be approved through the OET lab and then marketed? Has MN submitted an application to the lab yet? He has the same question for the mobile demo units since they can be freely demonstrated once they have been approved.

If MeshNetworks feels it does need the high number of units you may consider scheduling a meeting with Jim Burtle and OET management to further discuss these issues.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of September 07, 2001 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://gullfoss.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 1436